
Service Appeal No. 15298/2020

0 R D E R Mr. Fazal Shah ■ Mohmand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional Advocate General 

for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, placed on file of 

Service Appeal bearing No. 15297/2020 titled "Farooq Siyar 

Versus Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar and two others", the 

appeal in hand is allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders 

and the appellant is reinstated in service with all back benefits. 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the 

record room.

10.12.2021

ANNOUNCED
10.12.2021

^ ,l:
(Salah“ud-Din)

■ Member (Judicial
(Ahma

Chairman
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Junior of learned counsel for the appellant present.14.10.2021

Mr. Riaz Khan Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate Genera! for 

respondents present.

Former made a request for adjournment as senior counsel 

for the appellant is busy before august Supreme Court of Pakistan; 

granted. To come up for arguments on 29.11.2021 before D.B.

;iq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J) y'
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15298/20
26.05.2021 Appellant in person and Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Addl. AG 

alongwith Abdur Raziq, H.C for the respondents present.

Written reply/comments have not been submitted. 

Respondents are directed to submit written reply/comments in 

office within 10 days, positively. If the written reply/ 

comments are not submitted within the stipulated time, the 

office , is required to submit the file with a report of non- 

compliance. File to come up for arguments on 10.08.2021 

before the D.B.

A

L
Chairman

10.08.2021 ' Since, 1"^ Moharram has been declared as public 

holiday,'.therefore, case is adjourned to I Z /2021 for 

the same as before.

Reader

31.08.2021 Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Rasheed, Deputy District Attorney for 

the respondents present and stated that the brief of the instant 

appeal was assigned to Mr. Usman Ghani, District Attorney 

however, he is unable to appear before the Tribunal today due to 

illness. Adjourned. To come up for arguments before the D.B on 

14.10.2021.

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)
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Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for appellant is15.01.2021
present. According to the learned counsel the allegations against 

the appellant are that appellant alongwith two other colleagues

'criminal case vide FIR No. 2020were reportedly involved in a 

dated 26.02.2020 under Section 9-D CNSA. 225-A-170PPC/119

Sarband Peshawar.2017, of Police StationPolice Act,
Disciplinary proceedings were initiated against all the officials 

appellant was dismissed from service without adherence to the 

law and rules on the subject. On exhausting the departmental 

remedy in consequence of which" his appeal was rejected he

submitted the instant service appeal.
The point so agitated at the bar needs consideration. The 

appeal is admitted for regular hearing subject to all.just legaliant Deposited
Process Fee 'Objections. The appellant is directed' to deposit security and

fee within 10 days, thereafter, notices be issued to the_pi^cess
.respondents for written reply/comments for IS.O^gg^ beforet
S.B.

J KHAN')(MUHAMMA
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)

Junior to counsel for the appellant and Addl: AG for 

respondents present.

18.03.2021

Written reply/comments on behalf of respondents not 

submitted. Learned AAG seeks time to contact the respondents 

for submission of written reply/comments.

Adjourned to 26.05.2021 before S.B.

(Mian Muhammal 
Member (E)
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

a
72020Case No.-

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
proceedings

S.No.

321

The appeal of Mr. Ihteram Ullah presented today by Mr. Fazal Shah 

Mohmand Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put up 

to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please. U

01/12/20201-

------------
REGISTRAR,

This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be put2-
up there on

:
CHAIRMAN

\



% BEFORE THE SERVICE tRIBUNAL KPK PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. /2020

Ihteram Ullah Appellant

VERSUS

CCPO & others Respondents

INDEX

S.No Description of Documents Annexure Pages
1. Service appeal with affidavit 1-^
2. Copy of FIR &■ Suspension Order A&B
3. Copy of Charge Sheet & Reply C&D

Copy of Inquiry Report4. iv-nE
I2d^5. Copy of Final Show Cause Notice & reply F&G

/W6. Copy of Order dated 18-05-2020 H
7. Copy of departmental appeal & Order dated 20-11- I&J

2020
8. Copy of Judgment dated 20-10-2020 K
9. Vakalat Nama 33

Dated:-30-ll-2020 ppellant
Through

FazaJ^H^^^ohmand 

Advocate,
Supreme Court of Pakistan

OFFICE:- Cantonment Plaza Flat 3/B Khyber Bazar Peshawar Cell# 0301 8804841 
Email:- fazalshahmohmand@gmail.com
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPK PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No_/, /2020

Ihteram Ullah, Ex LHC No 4705, Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
.................................Appellant

S«.'i -

VERSUS iSMdniary No.

1. Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
2. Senior Superintendent of Police, Operations, Peshawarr"
3. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pkhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

.......................................Respondents

pIL>atuci

APPEAL U/S 4 OF THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT
1974 AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 20-11-2020
WHEREBY DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT
FILED AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 18-05-2020 OF THE
SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE. OPERATIONS
PESHAWAR HAS BEEN REJECTED.

PRAYER:-

On acceptance of this appeal the impugned Order dated 20-11- 

2020 & Order dated 18-05-2020 may kindly be set aside and 

the appellant may kindly be ordered to be reinstated in service 
with all back benefits.

Respectfully Submitted:-

ffilefjto-elay

appellant was enlisted as Constable in District Police 

(;/> 'Peshawar on 10-08-2009 and was promoted as Lance Head 

Constable and since enlistment performed his duties with 

honesty and full devotion and to the entire satisfaction of his 
high ups.

2. That in the month of February 2020, the appellant while lastly 

posted to Police Post Industrial Estate of Police Station, 
Hayatabad, was involved along with two others in Criminal Case 

vide FIR No 2020 dated 26-02-2020 Under Sections 9-D- 

CNSA.225-A-170PPC/119 Police Act 2017 of Police Station 

Sarband Peshawar and was suspended along with two other 

colleagues vide Order dated 26-02-2020. (Copy of FIR & 

Order dated 26-02-2020 is enclosed as Annexure A &
B).

1
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3. That Charge Sheet was issued to the appellant along with two 

other colleagues which the appellant replied in detail refuting 
the allegations and explaining the true facts and circumstances.
(Copy of Charge Sheet & reply is enclosed as Annexure 
C & D).

4. That there after an illegal inquiry was conducted wherein no 

one was examined in presence of neither the appellant nor the 
appellant was provided reasonable opportunity to defend his 

case. (Copy of Inquiry Report is enclosed as Annexure
E).

5. That Final Show Cause Notice was issued to the appellant on 

09-04-2020 which the appellant also replied refuting the 

allegations and explaining the true facts and circumstances.
(Copy of Final Show Cause Notice & Reply is enclosed as 
Annexure F & G).

6. That without considering the reply and record the appellant 
was awarded the major penalty of Dismissal from service vide 

Order dated 18-05-2020. (Copy of Order dated 18-05-2020 
is enclosed as Annexure H).

7. That the appellant filed departmental appeal before respondent 
No 1 15-06-2020 which was rejected vide Order dated 20-11- 

2020. (Copy of Departmental appeal & Order dated 20- 

11-2020 is enclosed as Annexure I & J).

8. That the impugned Order dated 20-11-2020 8i Order dated 18- 

05-2020 are against the law, facts and principles of justice on 
grounds inter alia as foilows:-

GROUNDS;-

A. That the impugned Order 20-11-2020 8i Order dated 18- 

05-2020 are illegal, unlawful and void ab-initio.

B. That mandatory provisions of law and rules have been 

badly violated by the respondents and the appellant has 
not been treated according to law and rules.

C. That the impugned Order is void being passed without 
lawful authority.

2



D. That no proper inquiry was conducted in the matter to 

have found out the true facts and circumstances. No one 

was examined neither in support of the allegations nor in 

presence of the appellant nor was he ever afforded 
opportunity of cross examination.

■ \'

E. That the appellant was proceeded on the ground of being 
involved in criminal case from which he has been 

acquitted by the Court of competent jurisdiction vide 
Judgment dated 20-10-2020 and as such too the 

appellant is entitled to be reinstated in service. (Copy of 

Judgment dated 20-10-2020 is enclosed as 
Annexure K).

F. That even otherwise the allegations were never 

substantiated, as no evidence during the so called inquiry 
was collected.

G.That even the appellant was committed to prison since 

arrest and was set free after acquittal, as such is entitled 
to all service benefits as per FR 53 and 54.

H.That Civil Service Regulations 194 and 194-A are very 

much clear on the point that the appellant was required 

to had been placed under suspension after he was 

detained and upon acquittal was required to had been 
reinstated in service with all service benefits.

I. That the appellant was not afforded opportunity of 
personal hearing.

J. That even there are contradictions as whether the 

narcotics were taken to Police Post or Home, thus too the 
charges are not established.

K. That the appellant did what as per law he was duty 

bound to do however no evidence is there that the 

appellant ever brought the narcotics to his home which 

allegation is negated by the FIR as well as by the 
statements of witnesses examined during inquiry.

L. That the allegations leveled against the appellant are 

negated by the contradictions in statements of the 

witnesses examined during trial.

3
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M.That so far the allegations mentioned in the Charge Sheet 

are concerned the same are totally false and baseless, as 

the appellant did nothing that would amount to 
misconduct.

N. That the appellant could not be punished for the fault of 
others if any.

O.That the appeiiant has about 11 years of service with 
unblemished service record.

P. That the appellant seeks the permission of this honorable 

tribunal for further/additional grounds at the time of 
arguments.

It is therefore prayed that appeal of the appellant may kindly 

be accepted as prayed for in the heading of the appeal.

Any other relief deemed appropriate and not specifically 
asked for, may also be granted in favor of the appellant.

Dated:-30-ll-2020 Appellant
Through

Fazal Sli^ Mohmand 

Advocate,
Supreme Court of Pakistan

4
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SENIOR SUlSNTENOliNT OF POLICE

.(OPEKaTIO^^S^
PESHAWAU

V I-' 0

./
SL- ■ I.

•1.

f ■■.;

'P:'
ORDER

officials oi 

Police Lines

!
of iheir involvement mOn account

C>JSA/225-A/l70-PPC/U9.Pol.ce

Capital City Police Peshawar are 

Peshawar with immediate effect 

OTjX^&RANK 

" IhC Farooq Siyar No. 38 

"I LHC Ahtiram No. ^07
I C

Sarband. tl^ a)llowmg police 

closed to
Act/2017, PS

hereby “"^er suspenfionsinul

;

17laCE“oFpOSTING
i

S.NO IC PS l-layatabad-----GD PP In^st'rial Estate
'.i

jJ^Th^ustrieV-PS HayalabadMoharrar
1' GO PP industrial Estate PS Hayatabad

3:
, 1975.ntally under Pplice(E&D) Rules

b-t'They are being procMded against departme
'.tv'

hlLr"'
pi

liSTENDENT OF I’CLICE 
PESHAWAR

■■;/2020

\SEN1,0I .

; ^

dated Peshawar the _jAJ.

action to the:-

_____ 1'

No
< Copy for information and necessary

, Capital City Police OflNer. Peshawar

SP Canll CCP Peshawar.
3 SP HQs CCP Peshawar
4, SDPO Hayatabad CCP Peshawar

/PA 'C
c/

4 \2^

5, AD-IT j;-.
6, EC-lUOSl/CRC.;. .
7, FMC

0
}

PpC • i.9

N- T

W,; :

N.

;

r'.

t-

0
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CHARGE SHEET .
HJ

Whereas ! am satislled (.hat a I'cairu:! ianqthry as ccntemplai.ed by Police Rules 1975 is
r

y 'VW. N ^ necessary & expedient in the subject case against you iHC Farooq Ssyar (GD) aiengwith LHC 

Tkhteram No. ^705 (MHC PE) and Constable Hussain Khan No. 1882 (GD) PP Industrial 

Estate PS Hayatabad District Peshawar.

/

And wheijeas, I am of the view that the allegations if established would cal! for 

major/minor penalty, as defined in Rule 3 of the aforesaid Rules.

Now therefore, as required by Rule 6 (I) (a) & (b) of the said Rules, I, Senior 

. Superintendent of Police, Operations, Peshawar hereby charge youHHC Parooq Siyar (GD) 

i alongwith LHC Ikhteram No.’4705 (MHC PP) and Constable Hussain Khan No. 1882 (GD) 
: PP Industrial Estate PS Hayatabad District Peshawar under Rule 5 (4) of the Police Rules 

’ 1975 on the basis of allegations nientioned in the enclosed statementof allegations.

1 hereby direct you further under Rule 6 (1) (b) of the said Rules to put forth written 

• defence within 7 days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Officer, as to why the 

: action should not be taken against.you and also stating at the same time whether you desire to be 

heard in person.

' ’ •:

in.case your reply is not received within the specific period to the Enquiry Officer, it 

shall be presumed that you have no defence to offer and ex-parte action will be taken against 

you.

\

;

'
ru'uv

//
SENIOR STJPERIN^NDENT OF POLICE 

(OPEKATIO^^^)/P.ESHAVt/AR
y.72J2020.

1

111 dated Peshawar theFi/PANo, :!

Copy of the above along.-wilh Summary of Allegations is forwarded for information and 

i necessary action to the;- ■. i

;
V

1. Enquiry Officer to please conduct enquiry on day-to-day basis without inlerruption'and 

submit your findings and grounds thereof to this office within stipulated period.

2, The accused officer.

i

! *

tI

5
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iU

I
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B . \ «• .<l'STATEMENT OF ALLEGATIONS

of llie opinion lhal you IHCI; SSP/Operai-ions, Pcsiiavyai’ as compclc;;!; authority, am 
E^rooq Siyar (GO) aiongwUS.T,MC li.htcr.vn No. 4705 (MUC FT) Constable Hussain 

(GD) PP Industrial Estate PS Hayatahad District Peshawar have rendered

have committed the following acls/omission

.r

\
.. . Khan No. 1882

yourself liable to be proceeded'iagainst, as you
■ within the meaning ofseclionOrdttheKhybcrPakhtunkhwa Police Rules, 1975

You IHC Farooq ■Siyar (GD) along with LHC Ikhteram 4705 (MHC PP) and FC 

Klian No. ‘1882 (GD) while posted at PP Industrial PS Hayatabad rushed

and seized narcotics (19.2 KG

• i)
Hussain
to the jurisdiction of PS Sarband on your own 
Charas & 10.8 KG Opium) from the possession of accused Zakir Ullah r/o Baia 

Khyber without intimation to SHOs Sarband or Hayatabad or any other senior

officer.
After seizure, you along with the above named police officials-took the accused

and narcotics to your home in Sureaai for the purpose of bargaining with the
return of the seized narcotics.

ii)-
)

smuggler party tor their release and subsequent 
In the meanwhile the SHO PS Sarband on receipt of credible information started 

enquiry u/s ISvSiP.C vide Mad No. 26 dated23/02/2020 into the alleged seizure
involvement in the episode

;

iii)

wasof narcotics in Ihi's AOR during which youi 
established and^he seized narcotics was recovered from you. Accordingly, case 

26/02/2020 Ll/s 9D-CNSA/I 19 Police Act, 2017/225-A/170FIR No. 202 dated 
PPG was registered against you at Police Station Sarband.
Being members.of the discipline force, your this act amounts to gross misconduct 

and render you liable for disciplinary proceedings under Police Rules 1975.
iv)

ire said police official in the said episode 
__is appointed as Enquiry

!
s'- '

with reference to the above allegations•:
Officer under Rule 5 (4) of Police Rules 1975.

The Enquiry Officer shall iiwaccordance with the provision of the Police Rules (1975)

provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to the accused Officiat and mate recommendations as 

to punish or other action to be taken against the accused officiai.-^^^

NTfeNDENT OF POLICE, 
(OPERATIONS), PESHAWAR

^//)Z.- /2020

r
•i ri

».
E/PA, dated Pe.sha-.var theNo.

!

A k.

4
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Sw: i •V9/ \ OFFICE OF THE 
SUPEfSiNTENDENT OF POLICE, 
rural division, PESHAWAR 
No. b gl 7SPR. DT: ilA 12020

yyx lail -X ■

|0''=)-
■

Email; olTicespruralpeshawar@gmaili .com-
.)To; The SSP Operations, Peshawar

enquiry against IHC FAROOQ SIAR (GD). LHC ikWteram 
NO. 4705 (MHC/PP) AND FC HUSSAIN KHAN NO. 1^82, PP INDUSTRIAL ESTATF

L Subject:

Memo:

Please refer to ypur office diary No291/E/PA, dated: 28':b2,2020.
r;; -I
■ Allegations:

It was alleged that;-
i !>:•pi) IHC Farooq Siyar (GD) aipng-with LHC Ikhteram No. 4705 {MHC PP) and FC Hussain Khan No. 

1882 (GD) of PP Industrial Estate, PS Hayatabad rushed to jurisdiction of PS Sarband 
own

on their
and seized narcotics-(19.2 Kg Chars and 10.8 Kg opium) fj^pm possession of accused Zakir 

Ullah r/o Bara Khyber witSout intimation to SHOs Sarband or Hayatabad or other'senior officer. 
After seizure they took thp accused and narcotics to home at Surizai for purpose of bargaining 
with the smuggler party for their release and subsequent return of the seized narcotics.

In the meanwhile, SHO Sarband on receipt of credible information-started enquiry U/S 15/ Cr.P.C 
vide DD No. 26, dated: 23:02.2020 into the alleged seizure of narcotics in his AoR durjhg 
their involvement in the epjsode was established and the seized narcotics 
them. Accordingly, case Ff|.No. 202, dated: 26.02.2020 U/S 9DCNSA/119 Police Act 
A/170 PPC was registered.'^against them at PS Sarband.

;

A
lii)

which
was recovered from

2017/225-i

Proceedings: rr' 7 '/

Charge sheets alohg-with summary of allegations were served upon (the delinquent

. wereofficials to which they submitted replies. They were, heard in person and all the relevant documents 
perused. -L/y

vH, v;>
Statementof Ehteram No. 4705 MHC:

He stated that on 23;02.2020, FC Hussain Khan 5881 came to PP and stated that he has

he along-with IHC
Farooq Siar and FC Hussain rushed'Jto ZRK Shah Kas road. Meanwhile,, informer informed them that the 
smuggler has changed his route to\^ards Ring Road. During chasing the smuggler, they reached Khyber 
Nakabandi point near Toll Plaza where the informer called them that the smuggler has now ente'red in the 
.area of PS Sarband through Achini^pad..They kept chasing the smuggler.. During chasing the smuggler, 
he unluckily succeeded in escaping op bike, but the narcotics bag while fallen on .the-earth'from smuggler'

got. information regarding smugglin^fof huge quantity of narcotics. Due to short time

was taken into possession. They togk the narcotics to PP. After some times,-SHO Sarband made a, 
phqne call to IHC Farooq Siar thaUhe has arrested the said'narcotics l^uggler and hand over the-' 
narcotics, to him so that FIR could be:|)dged against him^They went to PS (Sarband and .handed over the 
narjatics to SHO Sarband, At abouti22:00 hours, SHO Hayatabad summoned them who was informed 
about the whole situation.
Statement of IHC Faroon Siar:

Y
7

;r
-.M

r-

He Stated that on ZS.ppOZO, FC Hussain Khan informed that he has got an information 
regarding smuggling, of narcotics, ibjjp, to short time, they rushed to ZI^K'Shah Kas road. Meanwhile, 
informer informed them that the

'• 4.'-

smuggler has changed his route towards Ring Road, During chasing the 
smuggler, they reached Khyber NakSbandi point near Toll Plaza, where the informer called then( that the 

. smuggler has now entered in the;-arba of PS Sarband through Achini Road, They kept chasing 
. smuggler. Lastly, the smuggler succeeded, in escaping on bike but narcotics bag fell to ground from 

sm.uggler was recovered. They took"the;narcotics to PP. After some times,

the

•i r
SHO Sarband made'a phone

call that he has arrested'the said narcptics smuggler and hand over the narcotics to him for registratio

■ ' AC

'ifi

v-

n of

:
':ir

i
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ff OFFICE OF THE „ 
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE 
RUHAL DIVISION, PESH'AWAR 
No. Sn /SPR, DT:\\ii /2020
Emul: officespruralpeshawar@gmail.corn

FIR against him.-They went td^JPS^Sarband and hand over the narcdtics to SHO Sarband. At about 22,00
hours, SHQ Hayatabad' summpnedvthem, who was informed about the; whole situation.

Statement of FC Hussain Khan:
^He also narrated'-ihe above mentioned story and stated that they had got information 

narcotics: ^They started chasing the smuggler keeping in touch with informer but
was

regarding smuggling of
unluckily the said smuggler .managed to escape, however, the narcotics fell to ground from smuggler

calling by. SHO Sarband, they took the saidtaken into possession which >was brought to PP but on

narcotics tb'PS.Sarband and banded over to SHO Sarband.
Findinas/Recommendation: V;

/
During enquiry, it was. established that all delinquent officials had seized the narcotics v/ith 

malafide intention. They claimed that accused \ smuggler managed tb escape while narcotics bag fell on
taken to' PP Industrial and later was given to

■L. 'ground which was taken into-.pbssession by them and 
SHO Sarband as asked.

was

■ V . ,
However, contrary to their-claim, it

smuggler / accused named Mir with Narcotics bag from jurisdiction of PS Sarband. and then tool 
accused and narcotics bag. to boM of IHC Farooq Siyar at Surizaye Bala where bargaining took place 
Call Data Records of deiinqueht-Rplice officials and accused- named Zakir verifies said fact. Moreover 

' ■ another proof of their malafidb isMhat they did not bother to inforrb'any of their superior officer abou

seizure of Narcotics which.speaks-volumes of their integrity failure.

proved beyond shadow of doubt that they had arrestedwas

the

f.

/
are recommended for majorstatement of allegation: is proved against delinquent officials a

p^nishmaot.
•; ■

'1

MHasiTain Liaquat (PSP)
SP RuralrDkffi^n, Peshawar.
(R) Najarvi

! .

'1

i

\/
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4 FOFFICE OF THE
SENIOR: SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE 

(OPERATIONS), 
PESHAWAR 

Phone. 091-9210508
-12-V

:Dated Peshawar theg?/ ^/2020
■>,

/PA

FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE 
TINDER POLICE RULES. 1975

No. 4707 while posted as Muharrar PP Industrial

act of “misconduct” and were proceeded against
Whereas you LHC Ikhteram 

. Estate, PS Hayatabad allegedly'committed 
■ under the Police Rules. 1975 vide.Charge Sheet bearing No. 291/PA dated 28.02.2020.

an

Whereas r-.p. a Nnim-ulitfenain LiaguM^P/RuaLPstear was appointed as enquiry 

sulimitted the enquiry, report (eopy of the enquiry report is enclosed)
2.

officer who has

“Competent Authority” under the said rules, on

die conclusion that the
And whereas the undersigned as 

considering the findings of the enquiry officer has reached to 
charge/allegations contained in the aforesaid Charge Sheet has been established. ■

■ “ called upon to show cause in writing 

to why a penalty, including the major penalty
Now therefore, you LHC Ikhteram No. 4707 are ,r'.4.

within 7 days of the date of receipt of this notice as 
oC‘Disntissai fiont Service" as ptovided under the Police Rules. 1975 may no, be imposed upon 

also required to indicate in your reply if you want to be heard m person.
you. You are

receiid within the specified period, it would be presumed that you

nd accepted the charges and in that
In case no reply is
defence to offer or have’declined to offer the 

action against you shall be taken ex-paile.

5. ■;

,!same ahave no
:!case

i J.1 <:
iiu

>S]^g§^frENnENT OF POLICE, 
^StIONS, PESHAWARSENIOF

LHC Ikhteram No. 4707 :
(Accused Officer)

I

.'.5
V

I

7

I if i

11if'
in . :

i

7^ t

.
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1 OFFICE OF I'HE

SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, 
OPERATIONS,

PESHAWAR

/ :l/
A

i
f /

.
\

i

ORDER

LHC Ahliram No. 4705 while posted to PP Industrial Estate PS Hayatabad was placed under 

suspension and proceeded against .departmentally vide this office No. 291/E/PA dated 28/02/2020 on 

account of his involvement in corrupt practices.

1. :

issued to him and SP Rural was appoihted asCharge sheet along with summary of allegations 

Inquiry Officer who after conducting a thorough probe into the allegations submitted his findings on

was2.

01.04.2020 wherein he held the accused official guilty of arresting smuggler named Zakir with narcotics bag 

having 19.2 Kg charas and 10.8 Kg opium from the jurisdiction of PS Sarband and then took the accused 

and narcotics bag to the house of IHC Farooq Siyar at Surizai Bala where bargaining with the accused for 

of narcotics took place. Call data records of delinquent official and narcotics smuggle.' namely Zakir 

verifies the above fact. Moreover, another proof of his malafide is that he didn’t bother to inform any of his 

superior officers about seizure of narcotics which speaks volume of his integrity.

On receipt of the findingj’pnal Show Cause Notice was issued to the delinquent official who

perused and found un-satisfactory. 

file and other relevant record, the undersigned is fully satisfied 

that the delinquent official has comihitted a gross misconduct which is proved beyond any shadow of doubt. 

Thus, he brought bad name to the -T'^lice department. In circumstances, the undersigned being competent 

hereby awards LHC Ahtiram No. 4705 the major punishment of dismissed from service with

t

:return

L

accordingly submitted his written reply. The same was

/ T.
Having gone through the enquiry4.

under law

immediate effect.

)■;

5jf^gpEftH^ENDENT OF POLICE, 
OPERATIONS, PESHAWAR

;SENIO-Ti'i-'

No. — "7^ /PA dated Pesliawar, the /(3 /SL
Copy for information and necessary abtion to:

1. The Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
2. -SP Rural & SP HQs, CCP, Peshawar
3. OSl/CRC/AS/PO/FMC
4. Official concerned.

/2020.
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l6' OFFICE OF THE 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER 

PESHAWAR
Phone No. 091-9210989 
Fax No. 091-9212597

\\

V. ■

ORDER.

This order will dispose off the departmental appeal preferred by Ex-LHC Ihtenini 

Ullah No.4705 who was awarded the major punishment of “Dismissal from service” by 

SSP/Operations Peshawar vide order No.968-72/P A, dated 18-05-2020.

A:
He alongwiih' IHC Farooq Siyar No.38 and FC Hussain Khan No.5882 of PP Industrial 

Estate Police Station Hayatabad rushed to the jurisdiction of Police Station Sarband on their own and 

seized narcotics (19.2 KGvGharas and 10.8 KG Opium) from the possession of accused namely Zakir 
Ullah r/o Bara Khyber without intimation to SHOs Sarband or Hayatbad or any other senior officer; 

After seizure, he along with the above named Police officials took the accused and narcotics to his 

home in Surezai for the purpose of bargaining with smugglers party for his release and subsequent 

return of the seized narcotics. The SHO PS Sarband initiated'an enquiry u/s 157 Cr.Pc vide DD No.26, 
dated 23-02-2020 and during the course of enquiry their involvement in the episode was established 

hence FIR No.202, dated 26-02-2020 u/s 9 DCNSA/119 Police Act 2017/225-A/170 PPG was 

registered against them at PS Sarband.

• • 2-

/ •

He was issued Charge Sheet and Summary of Allegations and SP/Rural Peshawar 

appointed as enquiry officer to scrutinize the conduct of the officials. The enquiry officer after 

conducting proper enquiry submitted his finding and recommended the appellant for major punishment. 

The competent authority ;;af(er perusal of the findings of the enquiry officer issued him Final Show 

Cause Notice. His reply to, the Final Show Cause Notice was found unsatisfactory hence he was 

awarded the above major punishment.

was

He was heard in person in O.R. The relevant record along with his explanation perused, 

wherein no plausible grounds were, found. He also failed to defend himself. Therefore his appeal lor 

reinstatement in service is dismissed/rejected.

4-

(MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN)PSP 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER 

PESHAWARi

/ 3 /PA.dated Peshawar the ^ ff ^ 2020

Copies for information and n/a to the:-
1. SSP/Operations Peshawar.
2. Pay Officer/EC-II/EC-I/ OSI/CRC.
3. FMC along with FM
4. Official concerned. ' ,

No.

«TTEfdEDTOB*
TRUSCO'’''v;
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/IN THE COURT OF MUHAMMAD TAYYIB 
Additional Sessions Judge-Vlll/Judge Special Court, Peshawar

106/SPG of 2020CNSA Case No.
02/07/2020
20/10/2020

Date of Institution: 
Date of Decision:

The State

Versus

1. Farooq Siyar s/o Shah Jehan R/0 Surizai, Peshawar
2. Hussain Khan s/o Aslam Khan R/0 Dalazak Road, Peshawar

3. Ihtiram Ullah s/o Sami Ullah R/0 Swati Phattak, Peshawar
(Accusedfacing trial)

4. Zakirullah s/o Zar Kitab R/0 Barra, Khyber
(Absconding accused)

FIR # 202 dated: 26/02/2020 U/s 9-D CNSA, 225-A, 201,170 PPC, 118- 
D/119 OF KP POLICE ACT, 2017 OF POLICE STATION SaRBAND,
Peshawar.

Senior.PP Mr. Manzoor Alam • 
Mr. Malik Amjid Inayat Advocate.

State Counsel: - 
Counsel for Accused: -

JUDGMENT:
20/10/2020

Accused namely Farooq Siyar, Husain Khan and Ihtiram 

Ullah faced trial in the referred case FIR.

1.

Gist of the prosecution case set forth in the Naqalmad. 2.

No.26 dated 23/02/2020 & FIR (Ex.PA) is that on

WTS3“rE

2 OCT 2021

Court
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State ... Vs... Farooq Siyar EtcCaseNo.I06/SPC

23/02/2020 complainant Inspector Misal Khan SHO 

during gust received information that today at morning 

between 07:00 to 08:00 hours, some police officials 

came in motorcar Near Adnan Plaza Service Road of 

Ring Road and intercepted a Changchi Rackshaw and 

recovered a huge quantity of Charas inside a sack. The 

police officials took away Changchi Rickshaw, driver 

and Chars in the referred motorcar on which the 

plainant asked all the incharge of Choki and Police 

Station Sarband who showed ignorance. On collecting 

information, it came to his knowledge that ASI Farooq 

Siyar, Constable Hussain Khan, Ihtiram Khan of Choki 

Hayatabad, Peshawar have recovered the Chars in a 

private motorcar in the jurisdiction of police station 

Sarband, Peshawar. That an inquiry was initiated and 

during inquiry, accused Farooq Siyar produced the 

contraband to the complainant in police station, hence.

com

j.

the instant FIR.

3. On conclusion of investigation, prosecution submitted 

complete challan against accused facing trial on 

02/07/2020. Accused facing trial were in custody, hence 

they were summoned through Zamima Bay, who 

produced and copies of relevant documents were

/
nTESTlB

mis.2 4
(ExiUTiInvTr)

•Session Conn Pe?hawaF
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State ...Vs... Farooq Siyar EtcCase No. 106/SPC

provided to them while co-accused Zakirullah s/o

Zarkitab was proceeded u/s 512 Cr.P.C. Charge against

accused facing trial was framed on 22/07/2020, to which

they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. The prosecution

in order to bring home charge against the accused,

examined the following (07) witnesses: -

PW-1, Shoukat S.I School of Investigation, Stated

that during the days of occurrence, he was posted

S.I in P.S Sarband. On 23.2.2020, Mad reportas

No. 26 dated 23.2.2020 made by SHO Misal Khan

of P.S Sarand, was entrusted to him for the purpose

of inquiry in order to dig. out the real facts in

respect of the proceedings conducted by Farooq

Siyar ASI alongwith constables namely Hussain 

Khan and Iktiram Khan of P.S Hayatabad in the 

. jurisdiction of P.S Sarband. He started inquiry,

visited the spot i.e. service road in front of Adnan

Plaza Ring Road, Peshawar where he could not get

any evidence, however, there were rumors

regarding the happening of arrest of accused in

Qinqi in a chase by the police officials. During the

inquiry, on 26.2.2020 he was present in the Police

\

? ocr 2.
fn

‘ .;/3a.Bar
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CaseNo.}06/SPC Stale... Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc

post Ring Road where he received information that

Farooq Siyar ASI and constables Hussain and

Ihtiram produced the recovered contraband to the

SHO Misal Khan, so J stopped the inquiry by

concluding that accused has misused their authority

by retaining the contraband in their possession

illegally.

PW-2, Misal Khan Inspector, Stated that during'

the days of occurrence, he was posted as SHO P.S

Sarband. On 23.2.2020, he was on duty when he
)

received information that from jurisdiction of P.S

Sarband, police officials have recovered charas in

qinqi Ricksha and took it alongwith accused. Upon

this information, he inquired from police post and

mobile squads who denied any such recovery. In the

meanwhile, he continued his search and it came to

his knowledge that accusedfacing trial, the then ASI

Farukh Siyar alongwith constables Hussain and.

Ihtirram Khan have recovered and took away the

said qinqi alongwith recovered, narcotics from

jurisdiction of P.S Sarband to P.P industrial Estate

.of P.S Hayatabad. It also came to his knowledge

that accused Farooq Siyar has conducted raid in a

ffiTESTsO
2 4 OCT m

n Coi.ui p.;.
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CaseNo.]06/SPC State ...Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc

private vehicle. Accused Farooq Siyar was 

contacted on his mobile phone who stated that he

want to discuss the issue face to face with him.

Upon which he informed his superiors regarding the

whole situation who ordered him to immediately

inquire the matter tentatively. Therefore, Naqal

Mad No.26 dated 23.2.2020 was scribed and

inquiry u/s.157 Cr.P.C waj started. On 26.2.2020,

accused facing trial Farooq Siyar brought case

property to P.S Sarband which wa5 took into

possession vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/l which

include charas 16packets and opium 09 packets. All

the charas were weighed through digital scale and

each packet came out to be 1200 grams each. 5/5

grams were separated from each packets and sealed

into parcel No.l to 16 for FSL analysis. The

remaining charas was sealed into parcel No. 17

(19.120 K.Gs) Ex.P-1 while 5/5 grams were

separated from opium and were sealed into parcel

No. 18 to 26 while remaining opium were sealed into

parcel No.27 (10.755 K.Gs) Ex.P-2. All the parcels

were sealed by affixing 3/3 monograms ofTH.

ATTEsrm?2 6 OfTlf

Sessh.n Court F.
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CaseNo.]06/SPC State ... Vs... Faroog Siyar Etc

^ ■

PW-3, Qazi Nisar Ahmad Inspector Legal 

Khyber, Stated that during the days of occurrence, 

was posted as Oil P.S Sarband. After 

registration of the case, the same was handed over 

to him for the purpose of investigation on 26.2.2020. 

On the same day, he recorded the Statement of 

recovery memo witnesses namely Abdus Sattar 

Khan S.l and constable Naveed and Moharrir Wasi 

Ullah. On.28.2.2020, accused Faroog Siyar ASI and 

constables Ihtirram and Hussain Khan appeared 

before him in P.S and produced BBA Parwana. On

he

pointation of accused, he prepared site plan Ex.PB. 

He recorded the statements of accused u/s.161 

Cr.P.C. As accused Zakir Ullah was avoiding his 

lawful arrest, therefore, vide his application

Ex.PW3/}, he applied and obtained warrant u/s.204 

Cr. P. C against him and handed over the same to the 

DFC concerned for execution. He also placed on
j

file Mad No. 12 dated 23.2.2020, Mad No. 7 dated 

23.2.2020 and Mad No. 18 dated 26.2.2020 ofP.P

Industrial Estate. Thereafter, he was transferred 

and he handed over the case file to Khizar Hayat

on P.S Sarband.
ilTTElillf':*;'ri

^ 4 pcf m
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Case No.]06/SPC Stale ...Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc

PW-4, Wasi Ullah ASI, stated that during the days 

of occurrence, he was posted as Muharrir in P.S

Sarband On 26/02/2020, he was handed over

parcels No.! to 6 containing 5/5 grams charas and 

parcels No. 18 to 26 containing 5/5 grams of opium 

and parcel No. 17 & 27 containing Charas 

opium being case property of instant case which he 

retained n his safe custody. On 27/02/2020 vide 

receipt Ex.PW4/2, he sent the samples parcel No.} 

to 16 and 18 to 26 to FSL through constable Rifaz 

who deposited the same in FSL and returned him 

receiving receipt His statement was also recorded

andI'. )

byI.Ou/sI6ICr.P.C.

PW~5 Abdus Sattar SI, Stated that during the days 

of occurrence, he was posted as S.l in P.S Sarband. 

He is marginal witness to the recovery memo 

already exhibited as Ex.PW2/l. He narrated the 

story of prosecution as deposed by PW-2.

PW-6 Rifaz No. 5915 DFC Stated 

27.2.2020, the Moharrir Wasi Ullah handed

that on

over

him parcel No.! to 16 containing 5/5 

charas and parcel No. 18 to 26

grams of

containing 5/5

? < OCRH

to



Page j8Case NO.106/SPC State ...Fs... Fdrooq Siyar "Etc

0grams opium vide receipt No. 146/21 dated 

27.2.2020for taking (he same to FSL which he duly 

took and deposited in the 

receiving stamp from concerned official.

FSL by obtaining

PW-7 Khizar Hayat SI Oil, Stated that after the 

transfer of Qazi Nisar S.I, the investigation of 

present was handed over to him. He received the 

FSL report Ex.PZ and placed the same on file. After

recalling ofBBA of accused Farooq Siyar, Ihtiram 

Ullah and Hussain Khan, he 

issued their card of arrest which

arrested them and

are Ex.PW7/l to

EX.PW7/3 and interrogated them and produced them 

before Illaqa Magistrate for obtaining 7/7 days

police custody vide my application Ex.PW7/4 but

the same was turned down and accused ■ 

judicial lock lip, so he recorded their

were sent to

statements

u/s.161 Cr.P.C. After completion of investigation, 

he handed over tlie case to the SHO for submission 

of complete challan. The SHO Misal Khan

submitted complete challan Ex.PW7/5. 

Ex.P.A,

The FIR is

.4TTEI^'E.,
?iiOCTaL
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The remaining witnesses were abandoned by the4.

prosecution. On conclusion of prosecution evidence, the .

accused was examined u/s 342 Cr.P.C wherein, they

professed innocence. However, they neither opted to be

examined on oath nor wished to produce defence

evidence.

5. I have given my anxious consideration to the respective 

arguments of the learned Senior.PP and learned counsel

for accused facing trial and scanned.the record with their

able assistance.

6. The case of prosecution is primarily based upon the

recovery of 19,200 gram Charse & 10,800 grams opium

by the accused facing trial from absconding accused

Zakirullali without reporting the incident and then

producing it during inquiry before the complainant,

separation of samples from the recovered Chars & Opium

and sending the same to FSL for analysis and positive

report of the FSL showing that the samples, so separated 

from the recovered stuff, were Chars & opium, whereas,

defence claim innocence and false implication.

7, It is the case of prosecution that the complainant received

information on 23.02.2020 that accused facing trial have



Page (10Case N0JO6/SPC Slate... Vs... Farooq SiyarElc

recovered chars from 

alongwith them; that accused Farooq

a Qinqi Ricksha and took it

was contacted by the 

complainant who stated that he would discuss the issue

face to face, however, after entering the incident in D.D 

No.26 dated 23.02.2020, inquiry 

inquiry accused Farooq Siyar brought the 

P.S Sarband

was initiated and during 

case property to

26.02.2020 and then the instant FIRon was
registered.

8. The case of prosecution is consist of two episodes i.e the 

first when accused facing trial allegedly recovered the

contraband from absconding accused Zakirullah whereas

the second episode when accused Farooq Siyar produced 

the contraband to the complainant iii the P.S.

9. So far as the first episode is

direct evidence thereof Prosecution

concerned, admittedly there is 

was duty Bound to 

first produce convincing evidence to substantiate their plea 

that accused facing trial have recovered

no

the contraband

from the absconding accused Zakirullah. However, 

shows that an iota of evidence, in this regard, 

produced. Admittedly, Complainant (PW^02) and

record

was not

other

prosecution witnesses are not the eye witnesses of the

alleged recovery by the accused facing trial from

ATTESJE3
2 4 OCT 2020
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ZakiruIIah and as such the entire 

regarding the first episode is based 

an informer which the complainant opt 

Likewise, the investigation officer neither 

police officials of P.S Hayatabad, Peshawar

case of prosecution

on the information of

not to disclose.

examined the

where the

accused facing trial were posted nor collected daily diaries 

regarding the departure of accused facing trial to the place 

of first occurrence. The entire case of prosecution stands 

on proving the first occurrence and for that purpose, the

D.D regarding movement of accused facing trial to the 

place of occurrence carries significant importance and 

non-production thereof cuts the root of prosecution 

making the entire episode doubtful and the prosecution

case

version unreliable. Wisdom 

judgment rendered in the

can also be taken from the

of “Abdulcase

Sattar...Vs...The State", reported as 2002 PCrLJ 51 

Record also shows that the first recovery was allegedly

made near the Adnan Plaza on the ring road, however,AV no

CCTV footages were procured to substantiate th 

of accused facing trial at the place of occurrence 

alleged recovery from absconding 

Also complainant (PW-2), explicitly 

statement in chief and DD No.26, that he made

e presence

and their

accused ZakiruIIah.

stated in his

contact

-
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Ilf

with accused Farooq Siyar, however, no CDR date was

brought on record regarding such communication. .

Complainant also admitted in his cross examination that

on 23.02.2020, he had visited the spot but had not

recorded the statement of anyone to confirm the

occurrence. Thus, there being no eyewitness of the first

episode and failure of prosecution to produce any

circumstantial evidence to connect the accused facing trial

with the commission of offence, it can safely be concluded

that the prosecution could not establish recovery of
i

contraband by the accused facing trial from the

absconding accused Zakirullah. Thus, the first episode

stood not proved.

So far as the second episode of the alleged occurrence is10.

concerned, prosecution alleged that accused Farooq Siyar

produced the case property during inquiry to the P.S

himself and handed it over to the complainant and

consequently the instant FIR was registered. Complainant 

alleged that upon the direction of high ups, inquiry was

initiated which was entrusted to Shaukat S.I (PW-01).

Complaint while appearing as PW-02 admitted in his cross

examination that no permission from the high ups or the 

Magistrate was obtained for the inquiry, which aspect of

(
^essjO/i Coi/r!
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Case No. 106/SFC State ... Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc

the case makes the entire inquiry untenable. Likewise,

complainant admitted in his cross examination that he had

received the inquiry report upon which the FIR was

lodged. The Investigation Officer (PW~03) also stated to

have received inquiry report alongwith FIR. However, the

prosecution did not bring on record the said inquiry report,

which suggests that it might be not favourable to its case

and as such an adverse inference is inevitable in the

circumstances. The complainant further stated in his cross

examination that accused facing trial are not charged for

CNSA. Moreover, accused facing trial are police officials

and were well aware of the consequences of producing

contraband to the complainant, therefore, it is not

appealable to mind that they themselves would take the

contraband to the P.S and would create evidence against

themselves. The prosecution also could not bring on

record the circumstances which had compelled the accused

Farooq Siyar to produce the contraband to complainant

himself. Admittedly, when accused Farooq Siyar allegedly

produced the contraband he was not arrested. Thus, had he 

himself taken the contraband to the complainant, he would

have been arrested,, which factum also makes the alleged

recovery from accused Farooq Siyar doubtful. Moreover,

?«e?f 2o;
/'C-v„
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Case No.IOS/SPC Slate ... Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc 4'
no daily diary was produced regarding production of 

contraband by the accused Farooq Siyar in P.S to the 

complainant. PW-1, the Inquiry Officer stated in his 

statement in chief that all the three accused facing trial 

produced the contraband to the SHO, whereas, SHO (PW- 

, 2) stated that only accused Farooq Siyar produced the case

property to him. Even the then learned District Public

Prosecutor when asked for issuing guidelines in the instant 

case, he after detailed discussion opined that “it would be 

in the entrust of justice that the police officials 

exonerated from the charged leveled against them, defer 

their arrest and place their names in column-ll of the 

Challan. The Oll/SHO is further directed to comply with 

afore mentioned guidelines and submit complete challan 

within stipulated period provided in the Criminal 

Procedure Code". Thus, the available record clearly 

suggests that the prosecution could not substantiate the

are

rf
V*

>-

recovery of case property and the made and 

which it was produced through cogent, convincing and 

confidence inspiring evidence and hence the second

manner in

episode also stood not proved.

Tg=ri)

2 4 OCT 2021
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4
11. In view of the aforesaid contradictions and 

discrepancies in the prosecution evidence, there exist 

sufficient doubt in the prosecution case, benefit whereof 

must accrue in favour of accused facing trial as a matter of 

right and not as of grace or concession.

12. It is cardinal principle of criminal jurisprudence that 

prosecution is bound to prove its case beyond any shadow 

of doubt and the accused are assumed innocent until 

proved otherwise. In case of every doubt, accused 

entitled to the benefit thereof. Under these circumstances, 

prosecution has not been able to establish its case beyond 

reasonable doubt against accused facing trial and as such 

accused Farooq Siyar, Hussain Khan & Ihtiram 

acquitted from the charges leveled against them. They 

in custody, be set free immediately, if not required in any 

other case. So far as case against co-accused ZakruIIah is 

concerned, prima facie case exists against him, therefore, 

he is declared proclaimed offender. Perpetual warrant of 

his arrest be issued and his name be entered in the register 

ofPOs.

are

are

are

I®:

2 4 ncT 2m
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Case property be kept intact till arrest and trial of above 

named proclaimed offender. File be consigned to the 

record room after necessary completion and compilation.

.13.

Announced;
. 20/10/2020

(MUHAMMAD TAYYIB) 
ASJ-VIII/JSC, Peshawar

CERTIFICATE;

Certified that this judgment of mine consists of

Sixteen (16) pages. Each page has been read over and 

signed by me after making necessary corrections therein.

«■

(MUHAMMAD TAYYIB) 
ASJ-VIII/JSC, Peshawar.

CERTLFLED TO BE TRUE COPY
- ‘i;.-

\
No:

? OCT 20^..

Ctfpving Agency Session. 
Peshawar

111Dated of
Name

"S'
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPK PESHAWARrr.'

*■Wr
72020Service Appeal No^

W'ISi-I; rI Ihteram Ullah, Ex LHC No 4705, Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
................. ............... AppellantH'.

M
Xi i» 'U '_v;4..-,-icc

VERSUSf ^S~'88S
Dii« ry N<>-------i- I

(■ °i1. Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
2. Senior Superintendent of Police, Operations, Peshawar.
3. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pkhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

.................................. ....Respondents

APPEAL U/S 4 OF THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT
1974 AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 20-11-2020
WHEREBY DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT
FILED AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 18-05-2020 OF THE
SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, OPERATIONS 

PESHAWAR HAS BEEN REJECTED.

i

PRAYER:-

On acceptance of this appeal the impugned Order dated 20-11- 

2020 & Order dated 18-05-2020 may kindly be set aside and 

the appellant may kindly be ordered to be reinstated in service 

with all back benefits.

Respectfully Submitted:->
K
il5lesl<'«-cfay

mm That the appellant was enlisted as Constable in District Police 
■'^‘*^®*®**Peshawar on 10-08^2009 and was promoted as Lance Head 

Constable and since enlistment performed his duties with 
honesty and full devotion and to the entire satisfaction of his 

high ups.

tfl f'X

i 2. That in the month of February 2020, the appellant while lastly 
posted to Police Post Industrial Estate of Police Station, 
Hayatabad, was involved along with two others in Criminal Case 

vide FIR No 2020 dated 26-02-2020 Under Sections 9-D- 

CNSA.225-A-170PPC/119 Police Act 2017 of Police Station 

Sarband Peshawar and was suspended along with two other 

colleagues vide Order dated 26-02-2020. (Copy of FIR & 

Order dated 26-02-2020 is enclosed as Annexure A &

i

1
m



Service Appeal No. la29S/2020

Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional Advocate General 

for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, placed on file of 

Service Appeal bearing No. 15297/2020 titled "Farooq Siyar 

Versus Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar and two others", the 

appeal in hand is allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders 

and the appellant is reinstated in service with all back benefits. 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the 

record room.

ORDER
10.12.2021

ANNOUNCED
10.12.2021

,I
(Ahma'S^lntan TareeVi) 

Chairman
(Salah-ud-Din) 

Member (Judicial
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No, 15298/2020.

Ihteram Ullah Ex- LHC No.4705 of CCP, Peshawar Appellant.

VERSUS.

Provincial Police Officer, IChyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others. Respondents.

REPLY BY RESPONDENTS NO. L 2. &3.

Respectfully Sheweth:-

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS.

1. That the appeal is badly barred by law & limitation.

2. That the appeal is bad for mis-joinder and non-joinder of necessary parties.

3. That the appellant has not come to Hon’able Tribunal with clean hands.
4. That the appellant has no cause of action and locus standi.

5. That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the instant appeal.

6. That the appellant has concealed the material facts from Honorable Tribunal.

7. ' That the appeal is not maintainable being devoid of any merit.
FACTS:-

(1) Correct only to the extent that the appellant was appointed as constable in the year 

2009 in the respondent department, while rest of para is denied on the ground that he 

has not a clean service record. Record shows that he was an unwilling and none 

professional officer, thereby not interested in discharging of his official duties.

(2) Incorrect. The appellant while posted to PP Industrial Estate PS Hayatabad involved 

himself in a criminal case vide FIR No.202 dated 26.02.2020 u/s 9 DCNSA/II9 

Police Act 2017/225-A/170 PPC PS Sarband. In this regard, he was issued charge 

sheet with statement of allegations. SP Rural was appointed as Enquiry Officer, who 

after conducting a thorough probe into the matter submitted his findings report, 

wherein he held the appellant guilty of arresting smuggler named Zakir Ullah r/o 

Bara Khyber with narcotics bag having 19.02 KG charas and 10.08 KG opium from 

the jurisdiction of PS Sarband without intimation to SHO Sarband or SHO 

Hayatabad or any other senior officer. After seizure, he along with two other Police 

officials (IHC Farooq No.38 and FC Hussain No.5882) and then took the accused 

and narcotics bag to his house at Surizai Bala for the purpose of bargaining with the 

smugglers for return of narcotics and his release, subsequently returned seized 

narcotics to smuggler. Upon the findings of enquiry officer he was issued final show 

cause notice, which he received but his reply was found unsatisfactory. After 

fulfilling all codal formalities, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from



%

$

service. (Copy of charge sheet, statement of allegations, enquiry report, and final
.*>

show cause notice are annexed as annexure “A” “B C” “D”).

(3) Incorrect. The appellant was issued charge sheet with summary of allegations to 

which he received and also submitted his written reply, but his reply was found 

unsatisfactory.

(4) Incorrect. In fact, proper departmental enquiry was conducted against him in 

accordance with law/rules. The enquiry officer after conducting enquiry 

recommended that the charges leveled against him proved and found guilty of 

misconduct. The enquiry officer provided full opportunity of defense during the 

course of enquiry, but the appellant failed to defend the charges leveled against him. 

The enquiry was conducted against him on merit.

(5) Incorrect. After completion of the enquiry proceedings, the appellant was issued final 

show cause notice to which he replied, but his reply was also found unsatisfactory.

(6) Incorrect. The duty of police is to protect life, property and liberty of citizens.

59 U

preserve and promote public peace but he despite being a member of disciplined 

force deviated himself from his lawful duty and indulged himself in misconduct. The 

charges leveled against him were stand proved, hence he was awarded the major 

punishment of dismissal from service.

(7) Correct to the extent, that the appellant filed departmental appeal which after due 

consideration was filed/rejected because the charges leveled against him 

proved.

(8) Incorrect. The punishment orders passed by the competent authority as per law/rules. 

The appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits may kindly be dismissed.

GROUNDS:-

were

A. Incorrect. The punishment orders passed by the competent authority 

law/rules and liable to be upheld.

B. Incorrect. The appellant was treated as per law/rules and no provisions of law have 

been violated by the respondent department.

C. Incorrect. The punishment order passed by the competent authority as per law/rules. 
The charges leveled against him were stand proved.

D. Incorrect. A Proper departmental enquiry was conducted as per law/rules and the 

enquiry officer reported that charges leveled against the appellant were proved. The 

whole enquiry was conducted purely on merit. The appellant was provided full 

opportunity of defense, but the appellant failed to defend himself After fulfilling all 

tlie codal formalities he was awarded the major punishment.

E. Incorrect. Proper departmental enquiry was conducted against him. During the 

of enquiry, the appellant failed to rebut the charges and the enquiry officer conducted 

thorough probe into the matter and found the appellant guilty of the charges. After

as per

course
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fulfilling of all codal formalities, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal 

from service by the competent authority. The appellant being a member of a 

disciplined force, committed gross misconduct. So under the law, acquittal from 

criminal cases cannot entitle him for reinstatement into service.

F. Incorrect and denied. The appellant committed a gross misconduct and he defamed 

the image of police department in the eyes of general public. After fulfilling all of 

codal formalities, the charges leveled against him were proved.

G. Incorrect. The appellant himself is responsible for the situation by committing gross 

misconduct. Furthermore, acquittal from criminal cases cannot entitle him for 

reinstatement into service.

H. Incorrect. The charges leveled against him were proved, hence the punishment orders 

were passed. Acquittal in a criminal case would not ipso facto lead to exonerate Civil 

Servant in departmental proceedings.

I. Incorrect. The appellant was associated with the enquiry proceedings and proper 

opportunity of defense was provided to appellant. He failed to defend the charges 

leveled against him. The enquiry officer after detail probe reported that the charges 

were proved. Proper opportunity of defense was provided to the appellant, but he 

failed to defend himself.

J. Incorrect. The charges leveled against him were proved. Presence of such black 

sheep in police force and any kind of leniency will encourage the misuse of 

authority. The appellant was found guilty of misconduct.

K. Incorrect. The duty of police is to protect life, property and liberty of citizens, 

preserve and promote public peace but he despite being a member of disciplined 

force deviated himself from his lawful duty and indulged himself in misconduct.

L. Incorrect. Court proceedings and departmental proceedings two different entities. 

Acquittal in a criminal case would not lead to exoneration of a civil servant in 

departmental proceedings. His act brought a bad name for the entire force, hence he 

was awarded major punishment.

M. Incorrect. Detail departmental enquiry was conducted against him in accordance with 

law/rules. Enquiry officer after detailed probe into the matter reported that the 

charges against the appellant were proved, hence he was awarded the major 

punishment of dismissal from service.

N. Incorrect. The appellant being a member of a disciplined force committed gross 

misconduct. The charges leveled against him were stand proved, hence he 

awarded the major punishment.

O. Incorrect. The appellant has a blemish service record.

P. Respondents also seek permission of this Honorable Tribunal to raise additional 

grounds at the time of arguments.

was
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PRAYER

It is therefore most humbly prayed that in light of above facts and submissions, the 

appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits and legal footing, may kindly be dismissed 

with costs.

Provincial 
Khyber

PesnSrorT

ice Officer, 
^ iwa,

/

CapitaVCity Police Officer, 
Peshawar.

SenioinSupenirfrndent of Police, 
^>0perations, Peshawar.

1

i
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.15298/2020.

Ihteram Ullah Ex- LHC No.4705 of CCP, Peshawar Appellant.

VERSUS.

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others. Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT.

We respondents 1, 2 and 3 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the 

contents of the written reply are true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief 

and nothing has concealed/kept secret from this Honorable Tribunal.

«

ProvinciaN^ice Officer, 
Khyber Fakftl^khwa, 

Pesfrai^i:^

✓

Capirm City Police Officer, 
Peshawar.

Senior^u(iwitf!endentof Police, 

^jOperations, Peshawar.

•)

!

J
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CHAK-CF. SHEET

Whc;.:.a.',-1 Lh:;l ;i j:

cc;U' MT|)lr,[i:'.:l by IV-li.-.c Ri.ilc? 1975 is 

icccsfifii'y & expedient in ll.c siiSjcci: c;-c against yon IHCTrjreoq Siy^:- (GO) ;iicncwith LHC

IStSi (GD) PP Jnciustriiil

1

Ikhtcrnm IVo. 4705 (MHC PP),?ind Co.islable Hussain Khan No. 
Instate PS Hriyalabad District Peshawar.

And whereas, I ain of the view that the allegations if established would call for
O

major/minoi-penally, as deHncd in R.iile'3 r,f the aforesaid Rules, • '

as required by Rule 6 (I) (a) & (b) of the said Rules, I. Senior 
Superintendent of Police, Operation's, Peshawar hereby charge yofi IhC Earooq Siyar (GO)

alongwith LHC Ikhteram No. 4705 (MHC PP) and Constable Hussain Khan No. lfiS2 (GD) 
PP Industrial E.sta(;e PS Hayafahad Di.sliict Peshawar under. Rule-5 (4) ofthc Police Rules 
1975 on the basis of aliegacion.s mentioned in the enclosccl-statemen’l.-of allegations. .

Now therefore,

■ i

I hereby direct you ftirther undei- Rule 6 (I) (b) of the said Rules to put forth written 
defence within 7 day.s of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry Orficcr, as to why the

action should not be taken against you and also stating at the same.time whether you desire to be 
licard.in per.son.

ln.ca.se your reply fs not received within the specific period to the Enquiry Officer, it 

sliall be presumed that you have no defence to offer and ex-parte aclioii will be taken against 
you.

0

SENIOR SUPEUIN-fENOENT OF POLICE,
■.' (GPEaATrc|y.^y-J-''^J-*AWAR

dated Peshawar the

Copy of the above along with Summa.7 of Allegation.s.is forwarded for'information and 
necessary action to tlie:- ’

V/1No, B/PA___.X:

:•
1. Enquiry Officer to please conduct enquiry on day-to-day basis without inierrupiion and 

submil your findings and grounds thereof to this office with'in .siipuiaied period,

.2, T'he accused officer.

;

A-
. >

z

—(X -A
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■sTATli-.MKNT OF ALLKGATlONyS

o ''pic.ii llii.il you IH»''1. SSP/Opsi-alioiis, .P':sli:i\v;ir :r:; ooinpci.:-;-!; .^v.itho;-iLy. .o;ri •>(' Pi-:

^ ; ?„■„«<, Siyn,- (GO) »l.ngwi;l, UK: No. 470? (MHC Pi'i ooJ Coosiablo H:,ssoo>

Kliaii Nn. 1882 (CD) VV Iiuinstrial r.stalc PS Hayatahatl nislricl rNisliawai liavc icnclere.J 
■' yourself liable to be proceeded against, as you have committed the following acis/omission

within the meaning of section 03 of the Khybcr Pakhtunkhwa Police Rules., 197.5,

You I.HC Farooq Siyar (GO) along with LHC jkhteram 4705 (MHC PP) and PC 
Hussain KJian No. .1882 (GD) while posted at PP Industrial PS Hayatabad rushed 

to the jurisdiction of PS Sarband on your owr? and seized narcotics (19.2 KG 

Charas & 10.8 KG Opium) from.the possession ofacensed Zakir Ullah r/o Bara 
Khyber without'intimation to SHOs Sarband of Hayatabad or any other senior 

■ officer, . . ' . " .

i)

look the accusedAfter seizure, you along with the above named police officials
in Siirezai for the .purpose of bargaining with the 

rcturrfof the seized narcolic.s.

ii) •
and narcotics to your home in

qggier party for their release and subsequent,
In the meanwhile the SHO PS Sarband on'receipt of credible inform,,non started 

157 Cr.P.C vide Mad No, 26 dated23/02/2fl2n into the alleged .seizure

involvement in the episode was 

recovered :from you. .Accordingly, ease

.sm

iii)
enquiry u/s
of narcotic.s in his AOPv during which youi

• established and the.seized narcotics 

.FIR No. 202 dated 2r)/02/.2n20 
Pl^C was registered ag.’.iinsi you

v>/as
ll/s 9D-CNSA/I19 Police Act. 2017/225-A/!70

at Po'licc Station Sa'-lvv'fl.

force, your this a'd ainoi.irils to gror.s .

- and render yi^i liable for disciplinary proceedings under Police Rules 1975.

s irtlscnnduct .
Being members ot the discip tineiv)

ice official in the said episode 

__is appointed as Biiquiry
■ For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of afore said pq!

M -Ni/
• with reference to the above allegations------- —7-—i—

Officer under Rule 5 (4) of Police Rules 1975.
The Bnquii-y Officer .shall in-aecoi'dance with the provision o!'the Police Rules (1975),

provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to
punish or other action to be taken against the accused otTicmU-^..^

the-accused .Official.and make recommendations as

to
/ \.-i .wf-fN" 

s’iir^ I o \i vv. kd en'i
(OPERATIONS), PESHAWAR

• OF POLICE,

^£102.^ /202a .2.VZ F,/?A, dated i''esl-;a-.va:-, tlieNk\

'■ i'-'
. t
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■ - office OF THE
SUPERINTENDENT QF POLICE 
rural division, PESHAWAR
No- /SPR, DT:.1VA 
Email: olTicespruralpeshawar@gmail

\
■ /

/2020
l.'com '.

./ .
To: The SSP Operations,-Peshawar

Subject:

fviemo': ' ’

Please refer foVcur office diery Nd291/E/PA, 6.M,2.2020. .

: Alleaatinne-

It was alleged (hal:- 
WC Parooq Siyar (GD)
■5882 (GO) of PP

•i)
alpng-with LHC Ikhteram 

Industrial Estate. PS H;
No. 47QS

aod seized narcofics.dS 2 Kg ''

After seizure, they took
possession of accused Zakir 

s Sarband or Hayatabad or other serrior officer.

Shiuggler party for ,their release anTsTr'''" ‘’iargaining '

in the meanwhile, SHO Safoand on P' 'he seized narcotics. ■

at PS Sarband. . .

• ii)
the accused and..

with the

(ii)

I
them. Accordingly 
A/170 PPG was regisfered: agairis( them 2017/225-

Proceedinqs-

Charge .sheets aWng-with' 
to Which they submitted replies.

summary of allegations 
They were heard!

officials 
perused.

Ehteram No

were served upon the delinquent ' 
and all the relevant documents were‘h person

4705 MHC-

■ f-yarding smugTnTTh “ToXTy'^T^'T

.»n»»:r
of PS Sarband through AchinrRoad.Tl

he unluckily succeeded

He stated that

he along-with (HC
smuggler has changed his route 
Nakabandi point 
area

m that the
. they reached Khyber 

em that the smuggler has now ente-red in the

smuggler. During chasing Ihe. smuggler 
narcotics bag while fallen

They kept chasing the
in escaping bn bike but the

was taken into possession. n on Ihe earth/rom smuggler
ler some ■times, .SHO Sarband 
narcotics smuggler and hand

eywent to PS Sarband and handed 
SHO Hayatabad

They toQk the ,
'"aroog Siar tha^Jhe has

could be: lodged against him/Th 
At about:22:00 hours

narcotics to PP.- Afterphone call to IHC made a, 
over (he. 
over the

summoned them who was informed

arrested the.said-narcotics to him so that FIR

narcotics to-SHO Sarband, 
about the whole situation.

gtatSaanloLlflC Faroon

He slated that 
reg'a^rding smuggling of

informer informed them

on 23.02.2020.. FC i 
narcotics. DUe, to short time

, , smuggler has chan
smuggler, they reached Khyber Nakabandi point 
smuggier.has. now entered in the '

Hussain Khan Informed that-he has 
they rushed to Z^K Shah

got an information 
Kas road. Meanwhile

ged his route towards R,ng Road During chasing Ihe 
area of PS s i a '^a .he
3- Of PS sarband through Achlnl RoPd They'.ep. chLsIng the

harcofics bag fell fo ground from 
After some times. SHO Sarband

smuggler, l.astly, the
smuggler succeeded in 

smuggler was recovered. They took the' 
call that he has

escaping on bike but 
.narcotics to PP,

arrested (he said made a phone 
narcotics to him for registration of

narcotics smugglerand hand over the

i!-- ■ ♦ * '

.t

i

■i:
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•; OFFICE OF THE , 
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, 
RURAL DIVISION, PESH'AWAR 
Nd/.Stl 7SPR, DT;\\4 /2020

/
,1'

FIR against him. They went to'PS Sarband and hand over the narcotics to SHO Sarband. At about 22:00
hours, SHO Hayalabad sumirioned them who was informed about the whole situation.

.Email: ofVicc.spruralpcshawar@gmail.com
// •//

• /;■■■

Statementof FC Hussain Khan:
narrated the above mentioned story and stated that they had .got informationHe also

regarding smuggling of narcotics. They started chasing' the smuggler keeping in .touch with informer but 
unluckily the said smuggler managed to escape, however, the narcotics fell to ground from smuggler was 
taken into possession which was thought to PP but on calling by SHO Sarband, they took the said
narcotics to PS Sarband and handed, over to SHO Sarband. ■

\

Findingg’/Recommendation: 6 •

t

During enquiry, it was established that all delinquent.offi.cials .had seized the narcotics with 
malafide intention.' They claimed that accused / smuggler.mariaged to escape while narcotics bag fell 
ground which was taken into possession by them and was taken tO;iPp Industrial and later was given .to 

SHO Sarband as asked. •

However, contrary to their claim, it was proved beyond, shadow of doubt that they had arrested 
smuggler / accused named Zakir with Narcotics bag from jurisdiction of PS Sarband and then took 

accused and narcotics bag to house of IHC Farooq Siyar at Surizaye Bala where bargaining took place. 
Call Data Records of delinquent Police officials and accused named Zakir verifies said fact. Moreover, 
another proof of their malafide is'that theydid not bother to inform any of their superior officer about 
seizure of Narcotics which .speaks, volumes of their integrity failure-

on-

the

\ •

/
are recommended for majorStatement of allegation is proved against delinquent officials a

V ) ^

punishtnexit

ain Liaquat (PSP)apt; (R) Najanji
SP Rural Dwipion, Peshawar,

I

I.

; f,.

e

-

mailto:ofVicc.spruralpcshawar@gmail.com
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OFFICE OF TMR 

SKNIGR: SUPERINTENDENT OF POUlCv.' 
(OPERATIONvS).

. PESHAWAR
Phone. 091-9210508

; •

t-I

'^SSiiwSi

2/_^/2020^^4- Daied Pesliawai'the <?-No /PA

■ FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE
UNDER POLICE rules: 1975

. /

Whereas you LHC Ikhtcram No. 4707 while posted as Muharrar PP Industrial 
E.stalc, PS Hayntahad allegedly, committed an act of “miscondiicl” and were proceeded against 

under the Police Rules, 1975 vide Charge Sheet bearing No. 291/PA daled-28.02,2020.

Whereas Gaol ® Naim-ul-Husnain Liaouat. SP/Rural Peshawar was appointed as enquiry 

olTic'cr who has submitted the enquiry reporl (copy of the enquiry, report is enclosed)
2.

AiTd whereas the undersigned as "‘Competent Authority”' under the said I'ules, on 

considering the findings of the enquiry' officer has reached to the conclusion that the 

charge/allegations contained in the aforesaid Charge Sheet haS beeivesuiblished.
6" ■ , . .

Now therefore, you LHC Ikhtcram No. 4707 arc called upon to show cause in writing 

within 7 days of the date of receipt of this notice as to why a penalty, including the niajor penalty 

ol’"Oismissal from Service" as provided under the Police Rules, 1975 may noi be imposed upon 

you. You arc also I’equired to indicate in yc.'ur reply if you want to be heard in person.
* / I

In case no reply is received wilhin the specified period, it: would be presumed that you 

have no defence to offer or have declined lo'oifer the same and accepted the charges and in that

ca.se action against you shall be taken ex-parte.

3. ;

4,

i

5

*
. ‘i'.

SE

___ ENT)ENT of POLICE;
^(5PERATI0NS, PESHAWAR

SENlOl0 '

LHC Ikhtcram No. 4707'
(Accused OITicer)

\

'
X i

1;
s
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